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GUILFORD COUNTY SCHOOLS 
Invitation for Bid 

Addendum #1 
04/19/2024 

Purchasing Department 
501 W. Washington Street 

Greensboro, NC 27401

Direct all inquiries to: Invitation for Bid: 6649 

Velicia Moore Proposal due date: April 22, 2024 

gaddyv@gcsnc.com 336.370.3240 Commodity: Interior Door Locks – High Point Central HS 

NOTICE TO BIDDERS 

Please be advised that this document serves as Addendum #1 to Q6649 – Interior Door Locks for 
the 2022 Bond.  The following questions were asked by vendors. The answers were provided by 
GCS, please see below: 

Questions 

Q1. Can you please confirm the cylinder type for the item below? 
Schlage D125 Mortise Cylinder  
626 - Keyed from factory 
Is it LFIC or Conventional? Primus or Everest? 

 A1. Conventional. Everest. 

Q2. Do the doors already have Mortise locks on them now? 
A2. Yes. 

Q3. Are you looking to change from Classroom function to Storeroom function? 
A2. Yes. 

Q4. Are the locks removable core? 
A2. No. 
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